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DATE: September 14, 2017 AGENDA ITEM: I 

TO: BSCC Chair and Members 

FROM: 
Kathleen Howard, Executive Director, kathleen.howard@bscc.ca.gov  
Evonne Garner, Deputy Director, evonne.garner@bscc.ca.gov  
 

SUBJECT: Board of State and Community Corrections’ 2017-2020 Strategic Plan: 
Requesting Approval 

  

 
Summary 
 

This agenda item requests approval of BSCC’s 2017-2020 strategic plan.   

Background 
 
BSCC has been undergoing a strategic planning effort that will guide agency operations for 
the three-year period that begins at the time of approval of the new plan through December 
30, 2020.  The planning effort began in February 2017 with a Board workshop, at which 
members developed BSCC goals for the strategic plan.  Those goals were then analyzed by 
BSCC staff, who developed objectives and strategies to implement those goals within the 
parameters of BSCC’s authority and available resources.  The objectives and strategies were 
developed in a series of internal all-staff workshops at which those closest to the work 
provided subject-matter expertise.  The resulting document was posted on the BSCC’s 
website and sent to members of the public and to stakeholders through the BSCC’s listserv 
for a three-week public comment period that concluded on September 7, 2017. 
 
The document that was published for public comment is attached to this agenda item.  A 
revised strategic plan will be presented at the Board meeting that incorporates, as 
appropriate, public comments received during the public comment period.  Public comments 
that are not incorporated into the revised draft also will be presented at the Board meeting 
for further Board review and consideration.   
 
Recommendation/Action Needed 
 
Approve the revised draft strategic plan, including revisions made through the public 
comment process. 
 
Attachments 
 
I-1:  Draft BSCC Strategic Plan Made Available for Public Comment 
 
 


